APPENDIX C-3
EMAIL REQUESTS FOR COMMENT SENT BY BrHA TO MR. JOHN WARNER, UNITED
STATES FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE AND CAROL HENDERSON, NEW
HAMPSHIRE FISH AND GAME
DATED MARCH 18, 2012 AND MARCH 30, 2012



Request for LIHI comment_Briar Hydro, Rolfe Canal hydroelectric pro...

Subject: Request for LIHI comment_Briar Hydro, Rolfe Canal hydroelectric project,
Contoocook River, Concord, NH

From: Stephen Hickey <sjh@essexhydro.com>

Date: 5/18/2012 11:26 AM

To: John_Warner@fws.gov

John,

I am working on a LIHI application for Briar Hydro Associates Rolfe Canal
hydroelectric project located on the Contoocook River in Concord, Merrimack County,
New Hampshire. Can you comment on the project's ccmpliance with the terms and
conditions of its FERC License(Project No. 3240) issued December 5, 1984 and
attached for your reference? Fish passage has not been requested at this project to
date.

Thank you and please contact me if you need any additional information.
Steve

Stephen Hickey

Briar Hydro Associates

c/o Essex Hydro Associates, L.L.C.

55 Union Street, 4th Floor

Boston, MA 02108

tel: 617-367-0032
fax: 617-367-3796

Attachments: . =

FERC License dtd Dec 5 1984.pdf 1.3 MB

lof 6/1/2012 5:31 PM



Re: Request for LIHI comment_Briar Hydro, Rolfe Canal hydroelectric...

Subject: Re: Request for LIHI comment_Briar Hydro, Rolfe Canal hydroelectric project,
Contoocook River, Concord, NH

From: Stephen Hickey <sjh@essexhydro.com>

Date: 5/30/2012 12:24 PM

To: John_Warner@fws.gov

John,

Do you have any thoughts about my below email request for comments regarding the
LIHI application of the Rolfe Canal hydroelectric project (Project No. 3240) located
on the Contoocook River in Concord, Merrimack County, New Hampshire. I've re
attached the FERC license for your review.

Thank you,
Steve

On 5/18/2012 11:26 AM, Stephen Hickey wrote:
John,

I am working on a LIHI application for Briar Hydro Associates Rolfe Canal
hydroelectric project located on the Contoocook River in Concord, Merrimack
County, New Hampshire. Can you comment on the project's compliance with the terms
and conditions of its FERC License(Project No. 3240) issued December 5, 1984 and
attached for your reference? Fish passage has not been requested at this project
to date.

Thank you and please contact me if you need any additional information.
Steve

Stephen Hickey

Briar Hydro Associates

c/o Essex Hydro Associates, L.L.C.
55 Union Street, 4th Floor

Boston, MA 02108

tel: 617-367-0032

fax: 617-367-3796

Attachments:; —— . — — . — - - — . - . _ -

FERC License dtd Dec 5 1984.pdf 1.3 MB

lof 1 6/1/2012 5:31 PM



Request for LIHI comment_Briar Hydro, Rolfe Canal hydroelectric pro...

Subject: Request for LIHI comment_Briar Hydro, Rolfe Canal hydroelectric project,
Contoocook River, Concord, NH

From: Stephen Hickey <sjh@essexhydro.com>

Date: 5/18/2012 11:27 AM

To: "Henderson, Carol" <Carol.Henderson@uwildlife.nh.gov>

Carol,

I am working on a LIHI application for Briar Hydro Associates Rolfe Canal
hydroelectric project located on the Contoccook River in Concord, Merrimack County,
New Hampshire. Can you comment on the project's compliance with the terms and
conditions of its FERC License(Project No. 3240) issued December 5, 1984 and
attached for your reference? Fish passage has not been requested at this project to
date.

Thank you and please contact me if you need any additional information.
Steve

Stephen Hickey

Briar Hydro Associates

c/o Essex Hydro Associates, L.L.C.

55 Union Street, 4th Floor

Boston, MA 02108

tel: 617-367-0032
fax: 617-367-3796

— Attachments: -

FERC License dtd Dec 5 1984.pdf 1.3 MB
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Re: Request for LIHI comment_Briar Hydro, Rolfe Canal hydroelectric...

Subject: Re: Request for LIHI comment_Briar Hydro, Rolfe Canal hydroelectric project,
Contoocook River, Concord, NH

From: Stephen Hickey <sjh@essexhydro.com>

Date: 5/30/2012 12:24 PM

To: "Henderson, Carol" <Carol.Henderson@uwildlife.nh.gov>

Carol,

Do you have any thoughts about my below email request for comments regarding the
LIHI application of the Rolfe Canal hydroelectric project (Project No. 3240) located
on the Contoocock River in Concord, Merrimack County, New Hampshire. I've re
attached the FERC license for your review.

Thank you,
Steve

On 5/18/2012 11:27 AM, Stephen Hickey wrote:
Carol,

I am working on a LIHI application for Briar Hydro Associates Rolfe Canal
hydroelectric project located on the Contoocook River in Concord, Merrimack
County, New Hampshire. Can you comment on the project's compliance with the terms
and conditions of its FERC License(Project No. 3240) issued December 5, 1984 and
attached for your reference? Fish passage has not been requested at this project
to date.

Thank you and please contact me if you need any additional information.
Steve

Stephen Hickey

Briar Hydro Associates

c/o Essex Hydro Associates, L.L.C.
55 Union Street, 4th Floor

Boston, MA 02108

tel: 617-367-0032

fax: 617-367-3796

Attachments:— — — : = = o
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